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majority of Participating Interests would not qualify for the guidance of paragraph 14 because
they cannot be prepaid in a manner where the holder would not recover substantially all of its

recorded investment.

Historicatly, financial institutions have considered both retained and acquired participations as
loans because they represent de facto extensions of credit to the ultimate borrower by each
participant. This accounting practice was supported in SFAS No. 140’s original presentation
of paragraph 60. We believe that the economics for loan participations continue to merit
recognition as loans in the financial statements of participants. Accordingly, we presume it is
the FASB’s intent to apply existing loan accounting guidance to Participating Interests,
specifically AICPA Statement of Position 01-6, Accounting by Certain Entities (Including
Entities with Trade Receivables) That Lend to or Finance the Activities of Others (“SOP 01-
6"), Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 91, Accounting for Nonrefundable Fees
and Costs Associated with Originating or Acquinng Loans and Initial Direct Costs of Leases -
An Amendment of FASB Statements No. 13, 60, and 65 and a Rescission of FASB
Statement No. 17, SFAS No. 5, Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 15,
Accounting by Debtors and Creditors for Troubled Debt Restructurings, Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 114, Accounting by Creditors for Impairment of a Loan -
An Amendment of FASB Statements No. 5 and 15, and Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 118, Accounting by Creditors for Impairment of a Loan—Income Recognition
and Disclosures.

To alleviate any confusion that may arise regarding the prospective accounting for
Participating Interests, we propose that the FASB specifically permit these items to be
classified as loans by all participants. In lieu of this treatment, the FASB should include within
the Transfers Amendment a specific reference that Participating Interests not included within
the scope of paragraph 14 should be subjected to the same accounting standards as loans
even though they are considered a separate class of assets.

Subsequent Accounting for Secured Borrowings

As currently proposed, the Transfers Amendment would add a prospective accounting
requirement to Paragraph 12 of SFAS No. 140 which we believe could result in an
unintentional negative consequence to financial reporting. By adding the requirement that a
transferor should continue to account for transactions that do not qualify for sale treatment
with no change in measurement methodology for the related assets, the FASB is creating a
conflict with SOP 01-6 and Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 65, Accounting
for Certain Mortgage Banking Activities. Both of these standards indicate that the ability and
intent of management is critical in determining whether loans should be classified as Held-for-
Sale (lower of cost or market) or Held-to-Matunty (realizable value). In a situation where
loans are classified as Held-for-Sale prior to execution of a secured borrowing transaction
(nonqualifying), the proposed revision to paragraph 12 could be interpreted in a manner
whereby management must continue classifying the loans as Held-for-Sale even though the
company is now compelied to use the cash flows from the loans to satisfy the associated
debt. Presumably, such a transaction structure would be consistent with management'’s
intent to classify the associated loans as Held-to-Maturity.

Effective Date and Transition

We strongly support the proposed effective date and transition guidance presented in the
Exposure Drafts as it relates to securitizations and the related measurement of servicing
rights and beneficial interests. We believe that the FASB should act expeditiously in
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consideration of respondents’ comments and make every effort to issue the final standard in
the fourth quarter of 2005. This would permit a January 1, 2006, implementation date for the
Servicing Amendment and the Hybrids Amendment for calendar year companies. Consistent
with the FASB's transition guidance, we believe that the beginning of a fiscal year is the best
time to make an accounting change of this magnitude.

We request that the disclosure requirements of paragraph 17(f) be waived for prior periods
for any class of servicing rights for which a fair value election is made as of the date of initial
adoption of the revised standard. Presentation of prior periods in the disclosure would not be
meaningful because of the vast differences in accounting for servicing rights under the Fair
Value Measurement Method in comparison to the Amortization Method. Further, we believe
that investors are primarily concerned with the future prospects of operations and since the
election to measure servicing rights at fair value is irrevocable, such historical information has
little relevance.

We also request that the proposed exemption for servicing rights and obligations (related to
loan participations) discussed above be afforded to all existing participation structures in
which a gain or loss was not recognized at the time of transfer. This would alleviate the
necessity of revisiting all existing participation structures to determine if a servicing right or
obligation exists. Note that we believe companies currently apply the guidance of SFAS No.
S and Interpretation No. 14 in determining whether any contingent servicing obligations arise
from a participation.

If you have any questions or comments regarding the comments presented in this letter,
please contact me at (901) 537-1937.

- Sincerely,
/s/ Shawn P. Luke

Shawn P. Luke
Manager-Accounting Research
Corporate Controller’s Division
First Horizon National Corporation



